Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]

Sent: 8/6/2019 7:20:10 AM

To: Gordon Anderson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfb8ablddf4f45d7b4dale703e5e0245-Gordon Anderso]

Subject: Fwd: IBEC EIR Water Supply
Location: See Webex information below
Start: 8/6/2019 10:00:00 AM

End: 8/6/2019 12:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Sent on my Virgin Mobile Phone,
When: Aug 6, 2019 10:00:00 AM Where: See Webex information below
When: Aug 6, 2019 10:00:00 AM Where: See Webex information below

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Meeting number (access code): ||| Gz

Join by phone
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)

nited States Toll Free

Access code:
Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling resinictions

Join from a video conferencing system or application
D! [

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to
start the meeting.




Need help? Go to t




